FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTOM, [nC. HMb3

Joan Aikens, Treasurer

The Wisconsin Leadership PAC Inc.

1000 16™ Street, NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036 w4 2001

Identification Numbet; 0345744

Reference: Amended 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report (7/1/99-10/27/99), dated 1/31/0]

Diear Ms. Aikens:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori(z)
referenced above. The review raised guestions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itenuzation follows:

-Please provide the totals for Lines 11(a)(iii}, Column B and 23, Calumns A
and B of the Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures
may affect your Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequent

reports,

Vour calculations for Line 11(d), Column B appear to be incorrect. FEC
cateulations disclose this ameuni(=) to be $17,399.10. Fleasze provide the
correcied total{s) on the Datailed Sunmmery Page.

A written Tesponse or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Cominission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on cur
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division), My focal number is (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

QLA

Antoinette Kiicheo
Senior Reports Analyst
271 Repotts Analysiz Division







